



Ricardo Castillo Sandoval

UI-UX Designer

ABOUT

UX/UI designer with a background in graphic design and illustration, with experience creating User Interfaces that are simple, clean, enjoyable, and accurate. Experienced in communicating and collaborating with teammates, developer teams and customers. Aware of optimizing work flows based on design thinking process for a speedy and qualitative production.

CONTACT

- ricardo@ricardocs.com
- www.ricardocs.com
- +49 172 3132 271
- Cologne, Germany

SKILLS & TOOLS

- User research
- Prototyping
- Usability Testing
- Visual Design, illustration and Typography
- Photoshop, Illustrator, Procreate
- Adobe Xd, Sketch, Figma, Miro.
- Basic HTML / CSS
- **Languages:** Spanish, English, German.

EXPERIENCE

- **UI-Design**, Visual Design, Beratung co-shop.org, Santiago de Chile (remote) 09/2021-
- **UI/UX-Designer**, Schleupen AG, Moers, 04/2012-03/2020
 - Research UI-Patterns, Design UI for a new generation of the company's software as **web-based solution**, started and curated pattern libraries and style guide (css-definitions), designed the whole web-solution iconography.
- **Assistent Teacher-Media Design**, University of Applied Sciences-Düsseldorf, Düsseldorf, 09/2007-04/2012
 - Imparted lessons on the principles of graphic design (Gestaltung Laws, Color Theory, Typography) and interface Design.
 - Created and planned final tests and evaluation of students.
- **Interface & Web Content Management**, Longview Europe GmbH (ex-arcplan Information Services GmbH), Langenfeld, 03/2006-03/2007
 - Web & Interface Design, Content Management.
- **Independent Designer**, Graphics / New Media, Cologne 09/2002-03/2006 | 09-2007-04/2012
 - In partnership with a flash & javascript developer, created multimedia presentations and web pages for different kinds of customers.
 - Worked on Graphic Design, Print Layout, and Illustration projects.
- **Web-Designer**, InteractiveM, Cologne, 04/2000-09/2001
 - Created Screen Design and Animations for advertisement adds and banners.

education

- **User Experience Design Certificate**, Career Foundry, 02-07/2021
 - 6 months course on UX-Design methods, User Centered Design, Design Thinking Process, User Research, Competitive Analysis, Ideating, Testing, Prototyping.
- **Design Study**, KISD (Köln International School of Design) TH Köln.
 - Wide oriented, project based Design Study, Ecological Design, Product Design, Service Design, Interface Design, Typography, Design Theory.

LINKS

- Behance
- LinkedIn
- Illustration
- www.ricardocs.com